OO0 372I8

(Add: 100196007571
( }(CityIStatefZiplPhone#)
] S'\CK’L [ war ]
%‘(Busi nnnnnnnnnnnnnn
%
W




Rivera, Maribel

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Vicky Yanes [Vicky@appelrouth.com]

Tuesday, June 14, 2011 5:07 PM

CorpAddressChange

P06000037218 - PIKOLINOS USA, CORP.
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Please be advised that the company has moved to another address. Please change the principal and mailing address to:

BLUE LAGOONS BUSINESS PARK

6701 NW 7 ST SUITE 100

MIAMI, FL, 33126
Thank you,

Vicky Yanes
Office Manager

vicky@appelrouth.com
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999 Pance de Leon Boulevard 11300 Lindbergh Boulevard 604 Duval Street

Suite 625 Suite 111 Suite C

Coral Gables, Florida 33134 Ft. Myers, Florida 33913 Key West, Florida 33040
Coral Gables : 305-444-0999, Ext 253

Ft. Lauderdale :;954-728-8989

Ft. Myers :239-243-9115

Key West 1 305-296-6444

Toll-Free 1 877-446-0999

Facsimile :305-443-5171

Loified Public Accourtants and Advisons

Rppelrouth o Farch & Co., PA. mg',i,,‘:

A proud member of
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A worldwide association of independent auditing, accounting and consulting

Success o Your Goal s Our Passion firms.

Ihe information containgd in this transmission may contain privilgged and confidential information, it is inlended only {or the use of the person(s)
named above. if you are not the intended recigient, you are herehy notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication is strictly prohibited. if you are not the intended recipient, please cantact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy ali copies of the

original message.

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS Circular 230 Disclaimer, we inform you that any U.S. Federal Tax advice contained in
this communication {including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of {i) avoiding penalties
under the internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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